City of Boiling Spring Lakes
Planning Board
May 12, 2020
City Hall - 7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

> Call to Order
» Pledge of Allegiance
» Roll Call
» Approval of Agenda
» Approval of Minutes
o January 14, 2020
» Public Comment
> Old Business
o None
» New Business

o Major Site Plan Development Review
= Robert Muse Memorial Park ~ Case 20-189

o Section 5.3 Primary Zoning Districts
« Text Amendment & Consistency Statement

» Other Business
> Announcements

» Adjourn



aning Bosrd Minutes fanuary L UG

City of Boiling Spring Lakes
9 E. Boiling Spring Road
Southport, NC 28461

Phone (910) 294-0996 Fax {910) 363-0029
Nicole Morgan ¢ Email: nmorgan@cityofbsl.org

Planning Board |
January 14,2020 =
7:00 P.M. ~ City Hall

CALL TO ORDER:

The regular monthly Planning Board meeting was heid at Clty Hall on January l4 2020. Chairman Bill
Clark, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ATTENDANCE:

Members Present:

Bill Clark; Chairman, Bill Sraver, Jeremy Sextonﬂ Lucrile Laundervaiie Sharon Zakszeski, Joan Kinney
Members Absent: o b |

William Rivers; ¢xcn1§ed

Staff Present: o

Nicole Morgzllr.l;'Pllanning & Zoning Adminisufa_tor

AGENDA: ) | ”

A motion was made by Jeremy Sexton, and seconded by Lucille Launderville, to approve the
January 14, 2020 agenda.

Motion carried 5-0
MINUTES — December 16, 2019

A motion was made by Jeremy Sexton, and seconded by Sharen Zakszeski, to approve the minutes
of December 10, 2019,

Motion carried 5-0

Page 1|3



PUBLIC COMMENT:

Tom DeAngio of 1409 South Shore Dr. recommended the City consider placing a public dock on Lake
Patricia (The Big Lake) if the right-of-way along NC 87 is deep enough.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Docks/Piers/Bulkheads/Waterside Structures Text Amendment & Consistency Statement
The Board discussed design standards for docks in C-1 and C-C zoning districts. Nicole Morgan explained
ADA requirements mandate piers must be a minimum of 5 wide. The board discussed fueling facilities as
an accessory to docks in C-1 and C-C, and agreed such use should not be permitted. After discussing

maximum length of the platform, the board agreed to leave it at 40°.

A motion was made by Jeremy Sexton, and seconded by B:ll Sraver, to approve the text amendment
as written.

Motion carried 5-0

A motion was made by Jeremy Sexton, and seconded by Lucnlle Laundervile, to approve option A of
the consistency statement

Motion carried 5-0
NEW BUSINESS:
1. Elect Chairman:

A motion was made by Luc:lle Laundervdle, and secended by Jeremy Sexton, to elect Bill Clark as
Chairman. s

Motion carrieé 5-0
2. Elect ViceiC.hairman

A motion was made by Jer_'e;ny Sextoh to nominate Lucille Launderville, and a motion was made by
Lucille Launderville to nominate Jeremy Sexton.

Motion to elect Lucille Launderville failed 1-4
Motion to elect Jeremy Sexton carried 4-1
OTHER BUSINESS:

None.



ANNOUNCEMENTS:
None.

A motion was made by Lucille Launderville, and seconded by Bill Sraver, to adjourn the meeting at
7:34 pm.

Motion carried 5-0

Respectfully submitted by, ,
Nicole Morgan, Planning & Zoning Administrator

Pag= 313



Robert Muse Memorial Park Major Site Plan May 12, 2020

STAFF REPORT

To: Planning Board

From: Nicole Morgan, Planning & ZoningAdministrator
ce: Jeff Repp, City Manager

Date: May 5, 2020

Re: Major Site Plan ~ Robert Muse Memorial Park
INTRODUCTION

This staff report summarizes the major site plan that has been submitted for various
improvements to Robert Muse Memorial Park. The park is currently addressed as 155 E. Boiling
Spring Rd. (parcel 156EB00102)}, and is zoned Recreation. Public parks and recreation areas are
a permitted use by right, with no supplemental regulations. The park is bound to the north by
Miller Rd., the east by three (3) lots zoned R-2 Residential, the south by E. Boiling Spring Rd.,
and the west by the First Baptist Church. This project proposes the disturbance of greater than 1
acre of the 1.421 acre tract; therefore, classifying it as a major site pian, and requiring approval
by the Planning Board.

Robert Muse Memortial Park, originally built nearly fifty years ago, has undergone several
upgrades over the years. In an effort to accommodate for the growing number of families, the
City proposes complete redevelopment of the limited and aging infrastructure by replacing the
deteriorated courts, providing safe walking areas, and including recreational activities for various
age groups. The existing site contains various amenities, including a tennis court, playground,
picnic shelter, and a basketball court. Proposed park improvements include a gaga ball court,
foosball table, two picnic shelters, a permeable/composite surfaced playground,
basketball/pickleball courts, benches, and a walking trail.

On April 3, 2018 the Boiling Spring Lakes Board of Commissioners authorized a North Carolina
Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF) grant application for a portion of the redevelopment
of Robert Muse Memorial Park. On October 3, 2018 the grant agreement between the North
Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources and the City of Boiling Spring Lakes
was executed. The PARTF grant amount must be matched on at least a dollar-for-dollar basis.
Total project costs for the proposed redevelopment is $416,800.00, with the PARTF grant
amount at $208,000.00, and local government match at $208,800.00 (2018-2019 budget
appropriation of $66,000.00 and 2019-2020 budget appropriation of $142,800.00).

In accordance with TRC requirements, the proposed site plan was submitted to Brunswick
County Engineering (Stormwater), Director of Parks and Recreation, Fire Chief, Police Chief,
Public Works Director, Chief Code Enforcement Officer, and NCDOT for review. TRC
comments are atiached.



Robert Muse Memorial Park Major Site Plan May 12, 2020

On January 28, 2020 North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) issued a
State Stormwater Management Permit for the construction of the built-upon areas, which allows
for an additional 8,215 square feet of future impervious. After modifying the original site plan
for park redevelopment to include approximately 1,000 square feet of impervious for handicap
parking, revised plans were submitted back to NCDEQ for permit modification. Since the
project does not exceed the future allocation, it qualified for minor modification, which
NCDEQ issued on March 16, 2020,

Upon review of the proposed site plan and all TRC recommendations, the UDO Administrator
recommends approval of the major site plan, subject to TRC recommendations/comments.

Attachments: Site plan, application, TRC recommendtions/comments

Required Motion: Motion to recommend approval, or denial of the major site plan
Planning Board Moticn: TBD

Follow-up Needed: Zoning permit issuance by Planning & Zoning Administrator



[Z] [ronen 6162 "1 EiTS ANSNIVYY AHERITY AR R "
apeavns #13woml | R . HOLINBIENOD LSt T
FD PIO " ZIRGAL woluosrw | VHITOWVO HLEON ‘S3MV) ONRICS ONDIOE =0 ALID G4
— wramaviin

w O35¥3TIU 10k
NYd 3118 T —— xm<nm .z.mmOEwSM NWDS_ Hmwmox fieasg.a;uai!:uﬁehgﬂxh”” H H.n. : >.w~mommwmwm%m2
133He % T I s B AP ) N ONIMVHO TVNIS

B0 ¢ LN AL T
T2US'SS20L0
¥Rl DN "orgys

04 NG
A5 ey SEeEA TEL

#1900 T CRETE)| EFCPFIUNTE Sl OO £ ThA Y bt Rl ik Syt hrv § wiquns § L
S errre—— ety DT

oL} rihe G ind G
Ul Tor auYN
T RN B (F WO 38 LTH.
TRLTIHLE SHY FREVIS0UR DEIONTY W or Wk b erasiee X ’

3ot
e N Sl e I 7
! 3 \
b

k4
ROV HORASIC Tt el ety
Tatik T, WLl D3l werdy ’
FHY FTHRA HO FIRALYR a ’
BIOC SH IAMCANOLLEL NG s -
OH'E33u1 20 6 LU L0 S3IHL Y
GO0 Udier EITLTH v ~ Y
30 T4 DML ROLLO Ik - & ¢
F2i2E LIALL VY R SREENGD . J._.\.' A &
b yA »
-
-

5

MG OHKIAT DHITYATY AW DL UG 2
b ” o
e aTBEnAn | ’ &
.
ffr) P )

Falid wiwg doesiv {irsuny Jou 5

TGN 0
[ ook

YR30 IROSHIPOL

O DL DU B EEL
LSL AL IOTATLMATHOYD TRV bimo
WAL Bavee




City of Boiling Spring Lakes
9 East Boiling Spring Road Boiling Spring Lakes, NC 28461
Phone ~ 910-363-0025 Fax ~ 910-363-0029 www.cityofbhsl.org

Major Site Plan Application

RoheA MMuge
Project Name: fY\m\or 1\ "D Property Owner(s): (_\r-}u o D) \\/\QSGQ ,\K <
Authorized Agent: tYNO/ ﬂ Green Telephone: c&-\-- “o0S

Email: mgrc:er\(? d‘_\j oflosl.orl,
Project Address: 1S5 £ . 7% o ng -S'C)\f . r\G\ R
Zoning District:_ ¥-2.C - Parcel #: BOO

Proposed Use” e ¢ ve drbonal

Project

Description: Park Ve é@\)@\@\g\(\fr\’k_”—

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent:

Site plan procedures are outlined in Article 9, Section 9.3 of the City’s Unified Development
Ordinance (UDO). The site plan shall be submitted in accordance, and shall meet all plat
requirements, as outlined in Appendix B of the UDO. Notes placed on the site plan may suffice for
items that are unable to be shown geographically, or are not applicable to this application. No
application shall be accepted as complete unless accompanied by all required fees and all required
submission information.

*Commercial Site Plan Review Fee at Preliminary & Final = $500.00%

Staff Use Only:
Project #: 5 \ Date Submitted:
"\ (><
WS\
\ \
Amount Paid: Date: Amount Paid: Date:

Revised 6/5/2018 www.citvofbslore Pagelof §



City of Boiling Spring Lakes
9 East Boiling Spring Road Boeiling Spring Lakes, NC 28461
Phone ~ 910-363-0025 Fax ~ 910-363-0029 Web page ~ www.cityofbsl.org

TRC Comment Sheet

Case Number Date 11/15/19

Project Robert Muse Memorial Park Improvements

Project Site Robert Muse Memorial Park ~ 155 E. Boiling Spring Rd.

Reviewer's Name Brigit Flora, PE, CFM

Title / Department Stormwater Engineer/Brunswick County

Comments:
1. A County Stormwater Permit is not required due to this being 2 Town owned project.

2. A State Stormwater Permit would be required.

3. It does appear that the Brunswick County Stormwater Permit requirements could be met using

the on-site dry detention basin.




City of Boiling Spring Lakes
9 East Beiling Spring Road Boiling Spring Lakes, NC 28461
hone ~ 910-363-0025 Fax ~ 910-363-0029 Web page ~ www.citvofbsl.org

TRC Comment Sheet

Case Number Date November 04, 2019

Project Robert Muse Memorial Park Improvements

Project Site Robert Muse Memorial Park ~ 155 E. Boiling Spring Rd.

Reviewer’s Name Greg Jordan

Title / Department Chief of Police - Boiling Spring Lakes Police Department

Comments;

There are no issues or concerns from a Law Enforcement perspective.




City of Boiling Spring Lakes
7 9 East Boiling Spring Road Boiling Spring Lakes, NC 28461
Phone ~ 910-363-0025 Fax ~ 910-363-0029 Web page ~ www.cityofbsl.org

TRC Comment Sheet

Case Number Date November 6, 2019

Project Robert Muse Memorial Park Improvements

Project Site Robert Muse Memorial Park ~ 155 E. Boiling Spring Rd.

Reviewer's Name Michael Mack

Title / Department Director - Public Works

Comments:
No comments other than "Utility Providers” information listed on Sheet C-002 is inaccurate.

Electric - Duke Energy Progress - 800-632-4949

Water & Sewer - Brunswick County Utility Department - 910-253-2657




STAFF REPORT

To: City of Boiling Spring Lakes Planning Board

From: Nicole Margan, Planning & Zoning Administrator

cc: Jeff Repp, City Manager

Date: March 5, 2020

Re: Minimum Square Footage Text Amendment & Consistency Statement
INTRODUCTION

The 2019 session of the North Carolina General Assembly convened for an organizational
session on January 9, 2019, and began regular sessions on January 30, 2019. A number of bilis
were enacted in 2019 that affect planning and land-use, including S.L. 2019-174 (H.B. 675),
which dealt with building code and regulatory reform. Numerous changes were made to local
and state building permitting and inspections processes. One notable provision affecting cities
amends G.S. 160A-381 to prohibit city ordinances from including a minimum square footage for
any structure subject to the State Building Code for one and two family residential dwellings.

PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENT

For compliance with new legislation, effective July 26, 2019, the following text amendments are
proposed to Article 5 of the City’s Unified Development Ordinance. Stricken text is to be
deleted. Underlined text is to be added:

Article 5 Zoning Districts
Section 5.3 Primary Zoning Districts

(A) R-1 Single-Family Residential District: This zoning district is intended for
detached single-family dwellings and primarily located in close proximity to City
lakes and the golf course. The-minimurm-living-area-per-dwelling-unit-is-1;500
sguare-feek:

(B) R-2 Single-Family Residential District: This zoning district is intended for
detached single-family dwellings and is located primarily on the periphery of the
R-1 zoning district and just west of NC 87. Fhe-minimum-livingarca-per-dwelling
uritis 1200 sauare-feet:

(C)  R-3 Single-Family Residential District: This zoning district is intended for

detached single-family dwellings. Fhe-minimum-living-area-per-dwelling-unitis
1:000-sguare-feet:

(D) R-3A Single-Family Residential District: This zoning district is intended for
detached single-family dwellings and doublewide manufactured housing, with a
minimum living area per dwelling unit for manufactured housing of 1,000 square
feet.

Page 1 of 2



(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

R-4 Single-Family/Duplex Residential District: This zoning district is intended for
detached single-family and two-family dwellings (duplex). Fhe-minimum-tiving
area-per-dwelling-unitis-800-square-feet:

R-5 Single-Family Residential District: This zoning district is intended for
detached single-family dwellings and manufactured housing. with-a-rinimum

tving-area-per-dweling-unit-of-750-square-feet—_The minimum living area per
dwelling unit for manufactured housing is 750 square feet.

R-6 Rural Residential District: This zoning district is intended for large lots and
rural land uses. The minimum lot size is five (5) acres and the district
accommodates single-family and single/double-wide manufactured homes.
Agricultural uses may be permitted as a principal use in accordance with Section
5.5 Table of Permitted/Conditional Uses. The minimum living area per dwelling
unit for manufactured housing is 750 square feet,

PRD Planned Residential Development District: This floating zoning district allows
for a single development operation or a definitely programmed series of
development operations according to an approved Master Development Plan. All
PRDs require an amendment to the City’s Official Zoning Map, Master
Development Plan approval, followed by the Major Subdivision approval process
as specified in this Ordinance. The minimum amount of land (unified control to
be planned and developed as a whole) required for a PRD district shall be at
least ten (10) contiguous acres and shall include the creation of at least five (5)
new lots, Single-family, two-family, and multi-family residential housing types are
permitted. The minimum living area per dwelling unit is 750 square feet
(minimum living area requirement (minimum square footage requirement) does
not apply to any structures subject to regulation under the North Carolina
Residential Code for One and Two Family Dwellings).

Page 2 of 2



